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GENERAL SERVICES ADMINISTRATION

Federal Supply Service

Authorized Federal Supply Service Schedule Price List
On‑line access to contract ordering information, terms and conditions, up‑to‑date pricing, and the option to create an electronic delivery order are available through GSA Advantage!, a menu‑driven database system. The Internet address for GSA Advantage! is: http://www.gsaadvantage.gov/.

Ground Passenger Transportation Services
FSC Group 48
CONTRACT NUMBER GS-33F-0036R
Contract Period: July 19, 2005 through July 18, 2010
	LAM Associates, Inc.

815 Branch Drive, Suite 301

Herndon, VA 20170
Ph: 703-689-4040
Fax: 703-689-0079
www.lamassoc.com





Contract Administration: Ron Lofton – rlofton@lamassoc.com 
                                                                                     info@lamassoc.com 
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INTRODUCTION
Lota A. Mushaw is President & CEO of LAM Associated, Inc. a minority woman-owned small business organization which is celebrating its 28th year in business. LAM provides information technology, professional administrative support and facilities management solutions to government, private and educational institutions throughout the United States.

LAM's mission is to deliver the best quality management solutions effectively, professionally and proficiently with excellence as our standard, not our goal.

LAM has been honored with a number of prestigious awards including our most recent recognition as "Best of the Best" from the Virginia Department of Minority Business Enterprises and the U.S. Department of State “Small Business of the Year Award”. Our successes can be largely attributed to our dedicated and valued employees.

Our technically proficient and highly trained staffs at LAM are accustomed to responding to changing needs in fast-paced business environments and have been commended for their adaptability and flexibility.

The LAM Difference is:
· A belief in serving the needs of our clients.

· A company with vision...we offer innovative solutions to our clients’ challenges.

· Expertise in Software Development, Systems Implementation and Facilities Management.

· A highly competent team of professionals.

· An inclination towards understanding client requirement and striving to provide effective solutions.
CLIENT LIST
· Federal Aviation Administration

· 

 HYPERLINK "http://www.pwdgis.net/" \t "_blank" 

Philadelphia Water Department

· 

 HYPERLINK "http://www.gsa.gov/Portal/home.jsp" \t "_blank" 

General Services Administration

· 
The Overseas Private Investment Corporation
· 

 HYPERLINK "http://www.navy.mil/" \t "_blank" 

US Department of the Navy

· 

 HYPERLINK "http://safety.army.mil/home.html" \t "_blank" 

US Department of the Army

· 

 HYPERLINK "http://www.fema.gov/" \t "_blank" 

Federal Emergency Management Agency

· 

 HYPERLINK "http://www.dot.gov/" \t "_blank" 

Department of Transportation

· 

 HYPERLINK "http://www.state.gov/" \t "_blank" 

US Department of State

· 

 HYPERLINK "http://www.doi.gov/" \t "_blank" 

US Department of the Interior

· 

 HYPERLINK "http://www.usaid.gov/" \t "_blank" 

US Agency for International Development

· 

 HYPERLINK "http://www.energy.gov/" \t "_blank" 

US Department of Energy

· 
National Institutes of Health 

· 

 HYPERLINK "http://www.epa.gov/" \t "_blank" 

US Environmental Protection Agency 

· 

 HYPERLINK "http://www.nodc.noaa.gov/" \t "_blank" 

National Oceanographic and Atmospheric Administration 

· 
US Department of Homeland Security 

· Johns Hopkins University 

· US Geological Survey 

· 

 HYPERLINK "http://www.usgs.gov/" \t "_blank" 

US Geological Survey, Systems for Seismic Data 

· 

 HYPERLINK "http://www.sba.gov/" \t "_blank" 

US Small Business Administration, Office of the General Council 

· 

 HYPERLINK "http://www.commerce.gov/" \t "_blank" 

US Department of Commerce 



AWARDED SIN(s)
Special Item Numbers (SIN) Products/Services

411-1 – Ground Passenger Transportation Services
MAXIMUM ORDER
The maximum dollar value per order is $1,000,000.
MINIMUM ORDER
The minimum dollar value per order is $100.00.

GEOGRAPHIC COVERAGE
The geographic scope of this contract covers delivery to Domestic locations.
POINT OF PRODUCTION 



Same as contractor.
 

DISCOUNTS



Prices shown herein are net (discount deducted). 

 

QUANTITY DISCOUNTS

 

Not applicable. Quantity discounts are not offered under the terms of this contract.

 

 

PROMPT PAYMENT TERMS

 

Not applicable. Prompt payment discounts are not offered under the terms of this contract.

 

 

GOVERNMENT PURCHASE CARDS

 

a.   Contractors are required to accept Government purchase cards for payments equal to or less than the micro purchase threshold for oral or written delivery orders. 

b.   Government purchase cards are acceptable for payment above the micro purchase threshold. In addition, bank account information for wire transfer/EFT is available and shall be printed on the invoice.

 

 FOREIGN ITEMS

 



Not applicable. All services are provided domestically.
TIME OF DELIVERY


To be negotiated by ordering agency.

EXPIDITED DELIVERY


To be negotiated by ordering agency.

URGENT REQUIREMENTS


To be negotiated by ordering agency.

F.O.B. POINT(S)


Destination.

ORDERING INFORMATION

All purchase orders placed under this contract shall be issued to:



LAM Associates, Inc.




815 Branch Drive, Suite 301



Herndon, VA 20170



Ph: 703-689-4040





Fax: 703-689-0079
                           info@lamassoc.com 

PAYMENT ADDRESS




LAM Associates, Inc.




815 Branch Drive, Suite 301



Herndon, VA 20170
WARRANTY PROVISION

LAM Associates, Inc. guarantees the satisfactory completion of all Ground Passenger Transportation Services performed under purchase orders or contracts and that all LAM Associates, Inc. personnel utilize in the performance of these services under the purchase order or contract shall have the education, experience, and expertise as stated in the purchase order or contract. 

STATISTICAL DATA FOR GOVERNMENT ORDERING OFFICES (SF279 or DD Form 350)

 



Block 9:
G. Order/Modification under Federal Schedule



Block 16:
DUNS Number: 03-879-2497


Block 30:
Type of Contractor: Small Disadvantaged


Block 31:
Woman-Owned Small Business: Yes


Block 36:
Contractor's Taxpayer Identification Number (TIN): 54-1085493
GSA PRICE LISTS
LAM Associates, Inc.
GSA Schedule: Ground Passenger Transportation Services

Federal Supply Group: 411 

FSC Class: 411-1
Contract Number: GS-33F-0036R 
	Labor Category
	Base Year
	Year 2
	Year 3
	Year 4
	Year 5

	Transportation Manager
	$71.09 
	$73.22 
	$75.42 
	$77.68 
	$80.01 

	Dispatcher Motor Vehicle
	$30.94 
	$31.87 
	$32.82 
	$33.81 
	$34.82 

	Chauffer
	$23.96 
	$24.68 
	$25.42 
	$26.18 
	$26.97 

	Scheduler, Maintenance
	$28.85 
	$29.71 
	$30.60 
	$31.52 
	$32.47 

	Motor Vehicle Mechanic
	$36.53 
	$37.62 
	$38.75 
	$39.91 
	$41.11 

	Motor Vehicle Mechanic Helper
	$30.59 
	$31.51 
	$32.46 
	$33.43 
	$34.43 

	Bus Driver
	$30.85 
	$31.77 
	$32.73 
	$33.71 
	$34.72 

	Shuttle Bus Driver
	$23.96 
	$24.68 
	$25.42 
	$26.18 
	$26.97 

	Parking Lot Attendant
	$20.93 
	$21.56 
	$22.20 
	$22.87 
	$23.56 

	Truck Driver, Tractor Trailer
	$35.31 
	$36.37 
	$37.46 
	$38.58 
	$39.74 

	Truck Driver, Heavy
	$33.49 
	$34.49 
	$35.53 
	$36.59 
	$37.69 

	Truck Driver, Medium
	$31.10 
	$32.04 
	$33.00 
	$33.99 
	$35.01 

	Truck Driver. Light
	$28.61 
	$29.74 
	$30.35 
	$31.26 
	$32.20 


AWARDED PRICES

The preceding table reflects the negotiated Government hourly rates, which include a 10% discount. 

LAM Associates, Inc.
www.lamassoc.com 
info@lamassoc.com 
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